

FLYNN SMITH

Glasgow - Willing to travel

07901991998

ftsmith1999@gmail.com

PROFILE

I am interested in following the path to becoming a director looking to gain more experience on set as a runner. I currently have one professional credit and I would like to build upon this and begin my career in the TV industry. I hold a full clean UK driving licence with 4 years of driving experience and my own car.

SKILLS

Microsoft Office Word Microsoft Excel
DaVinci Resolve Adobe Premiere Pro

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

❖ **MTU Operative, NHS** Aug 2021 — Present

Roles included setting up COVID-19 testing facilities, assisting the public with self administered tests and driving transit vans

❖ **Bartender, Bar Soba** Jul 2019 — Aug 2021

Roles included cash handling, assisting customers and opening and closing the bar by myself

❖ **Bartender, Clockwork Beer Company** Aug 2017 — Jun 2019

Roles included deep cleaning bar areas, preparing drinks and working with large amounts of stock

❖ **Runner, SoundsMove Productions** Apr 2018

Roles included cuing actors, fetching equipment and assisting the camera operator

EDUCATION

❖ **City Of Glasgow College**

HND - Television Production

COURSES

❖ **Young Selectors Programme**

Glasgow Film Festival

REFERENCES

❖ **References available upon request**

❖ **This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes**